Agenda No 11

From: |

Sent: 17 April 2018 16:19
To: I
Subject: In it together- getting women active

Hi [}

I work with _ and _ at South Somerset District council and | lead on a
project called in it together which is a Sport England funded project in conjunction with SSDC to get
women active or back in to activity in South Somerset. We have ran lots of course of beginners
tennis, hockey, netball, badminton as well as fitness classes of Zumba, Pilates, Yoga, Kettlebells,
powerhoop and dance classes. Last year we got over 1000 women active. In the summer we ran
some outdoor boot camps in Yeovil, Wincanton and Langport. We would like to run one in liminster
this summer and we were wondering if you would give us permission to use the recreation ground?
If so, we would be looking at a Sunday mornings at 11am starting 17" June for 6 weeks. Is this
something you could accommodate? And if so where on the recreation ground would be free at this
time? The participants have their first session free and then they pay just £3 this is to pay the
instructor, one of the barriers for women is cost so the project is working at reducing that barrier.

Let me know your thoughts on this and if you have any more questions | would be happy to answer
them.

Many thanks

Women & Girls Development Officer
Tel:
Mobile:
Email:
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